



Justina W <justina@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Fwd: Vendor Notification of New Account for Monster Energy - 46680

Heather Dailey <heather@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
To: Justina Welch <justina@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Mon, Dec 31, 2018 at 8:58 AM

Hey Justina!

Happy NYE! Can you please create the client below (Compass @ Monster Energy) in Taborca. Once completed let me know so I can send Compass the client ID number. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks, and I hope you have a great New Years Eve!

Heather Dailey

Business Development Manager: California



Your Hospitality Staffing Professionals

665 Third Street, Suite 415 • San Francisco, CA 94107
P: (415) 505-8429 • F: (415) 431-1580



----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Brigitte Tribble** <brigitte@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Date: Mon, Dec 24, 2018 at 11:41 AM
Subject: Re: Vendor Notification of New Account for Monster Energy - 46680
To: Heather Dailey <heather@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Nope this is totally doable!

On Mon, Dec 24, 2018 at 8:33 AM Heather Dailey <heather@acrobatoutsourcing.com> wrote:
Merry Christmas Eve!!

A new Compass account is opening in Corona. Is that too far for us to staff?

Thanks,

Heather Dailey
Business Development Manager: California



Your Hospitality Staffing Professionals

665 Third Street, Suite 415 • San Francisco, CA 94107
P: (415) 505-8429 • F: (415) 431-1580

Begin forwarded message:

From: Marc Caplan <marc@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Date: December 22, 2018 at 6:56:46 AM PST
To: Heather Johnson <heather@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Subject: Fwd: Vendor Notification of New Account for Monster Energy - 46680

Probably too far but you could ask Redlands.

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Fox, Susan" <SFox@Foodbuy.com>
Date: December 21, 2018 at 10:49:41 PM PST
To: "cesars@lechef.net" <cesars@lechef.net>, "Vanik@breadlosangeles.com" <Vanik@breadlosangeles.com>, "susan@tldesserts.com" <susan@tldesserts.com>, "sullivan.kathie@sd.sysco.com" <sullivan.kathie@sd.sysco.com>, "SanDiego_Fbuy@sd.sysco.com" <SanDiego_Fbuy@sd.sysco.com>, "pettinefamily@cox.net" <pettinefamily@cox.net>, "mark.s.barghini@pepsico.com" <mark.s.barghini@pepsico.com>, "Bill.Bornstein@Pepsico.com" <Bill.Bornstein@Pepsico.com>, "mike.kaufman@dpsg.com" <mike.kaufman@dpsg.com>, "patvaldez@coca-cola.com" <patvaldez@coca-cola.com>, "juliana.phillips@laspecialty.com" <juliana.phillips@laspecialty.com>, "cboughton@core-mark.com" <cboughton@core-mark.com>, "gabrielle.dagley@core-mark.com" <gabrielle.dagley@core-mark.com>, "kevin.sullivan@smartcaresolutions.com" <kevin.sullivan@smartcaresolutions.com>, "dan.wiley@diversey.com" <dan.wiley@diversey.com>, "ccarroll@farmerbros.com" <ccarroll@farmerbros.com>, "cgtaylor@alsco.com" <cgtaylor@alsco.com>, "ksilva@goodsource.com" <ksilva@goodsource.com>, "smccart@goodsource.com" <smccart@goodsource.com>, "waters@goodsource.com" <waters@goodsource.com>, "bjohnson@goodsource.com" <bjohnson@goodsource.com>, "kdhanoa@bright.com" <kdhanoa@bright.com>, "michael@smseafood.com" <michael@smseafood.com>, "Karen@SupplyAmericaonline.com" <Karen@SupplyAmericaonline.com>, "Bruce.Birenbaum@nassaucandy.com" <Bruce.Birenbaum@nassaucandy.com>, "accountsetup@unfi.com" <accountsetup@unfi.com>, "tadolph@unfi.com" <tadolph@unfi.com>, "marc@acrobatoutsourcing.com" <marc@acrobatoutsourcing.com>, "Jeffrey Childers (jchilders@newchef.com)" <jchilders@newchef.com>, "denfrancis@coca-cola.com" <denfrancis@coca-cola.com>
Cc: "Stephens, Freddie" <Freddie.Stephens@compass-usa.com>, "sbsclientservices_fbuy@sbs.sysco.com" <sbsclientservices_fbuy@sbs.sysco.com>, "Karen@SupplyAmericaonline.com" <Karen@SupplyAmericaonline.com>, "Ochoa, Gabriel" <Gabriel.Ochoa@compass-usa.com>
Subject: FW: Vendor Notification of New Account for Monster Energy - 46680

Dear Valued Vendors,

Please reach out to Freddie for support with this new opening. Thank you.

District
Manager/RDO

FREDDIE
STEPHENS

Phone

(951)
795-
9026

Email

FREDDIE.STEPHENS@COMPASS-USA.COM

From: myadminnotifications@compass-usa.com <myadminnotifications@compass-usa.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 6:10 PM

To: Fox, Susan <SFox@Foodbuy.com>

Cc: MyAdminFunctional@compass-usa.com; _DL_US_MyAdminTechnical <MyAdminTechnical@compass-usa.com>

Subject: Vendor Notification of New Account for Monster Energy - 46680

Vendor Responsibility

1. Contact the unit for service requirements ONLY via the telephone or the email information below. DO NOT go on site to any unit until receiving permission by the unit opening contacts.
2. Assign and activate a Distributor Customer Number (DCN) for this operation within the next 5 business days.
3. Return the newly assigned Distributor Customer Number (DCN) with this email to newaccount@foodbuy.com within the next 5 business days.
4. Plan for first deliveries / service activities.

- If you have not heard from any vendors in 5 business days from this notification, please contact them directly. If you still do not get a response contact your FIM (Field Implementation Manager)

Opening Date	01/14/2019	Legal Entity
Operation or Unit Name	Monster Energy	
Operation Number	46680	
Operation Address	1 Monster Way	
Operation City, State and Zip Code	Corona, CA 92879	
Unit Phone	(951) 795-9026	
Unit Fax		

Primary Contact	District Manager/RDO			
Unit Manager/Chef Manager		Phone		Email
District Manager/RDO	FREDDIE STEPHENS	Phone	(951) 795-9026	Email FREDDIE.STEPHENS@COMPASS-USA.COM
Regional	Freddie	Phone	(951)	Email Freddie.Stephens@Compass-usa.

Chef/SSC	Stephens	795-9026	com
Multi Onsite Contact Team		Phone	Email
Field Implementation Manager	SUSAN FOX	(480) 703-5040	SFOX@FOODBUY.COM

Compass Hierarchy

Sector	Eurest Sector	Division	West Division	Region	West Coast Region
--------	---------------	----------	---------------	--------	-------------------

Purchasing Information

Date of First Delivery	01/17/2019
Primary Distributor	Sysco San Diego

Broadline Delivery Days:	Mon	Tues	Wed	Thurs	Fri	Sat	Delivery Time Window (range 2-4 hrs)	6am - 8am
		Yes			Yes			

Anticipated Annual Purchasing Volume	400,000
Projected Population	800

Any special delivery instructions? (security clearances, dock restrictions, etc.)

No dock, lift gate needed

Tax Information

Food Purchases Taxed	NO	Morrison GPO	Not Applicable
----------------------	----	--------------	----------------

Non Food Taxed

Invoice Payment Responsibility

Compass Group Pay

Client Pay

Committed Customer Pay

Please indicate any known conflicts of this unit with existing Compass/Foodbuy purchasing programs.

Does this unit use a different mailing address then what is listed above?

This is a system generated notification. Please do not reply to this e-mail as this mailbox is not being monitored.

For questions you may contact the requester directly or contact the system administrator.

This email is subject to certain disclaimers, which may be reviewed via the following link.

<http://www.compass-usa.com/disclaimer/>

--

Thanks!

Brigitte Tribble

Director of Operations

Acrobat
outsourcing

Your Hospitality Staffing Professionals

C: 415.416.9106

If you are placing a last minute order or calling off a shift,

2/25/2019

Acrobat Outsourcing Mail - Fwd: Vendor Notification of New Account for Monster Energy - 46680

please call our 24-hour answering service at (415) 431-8826 ext. 2207

